

Update with Minister's Edits

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 21:29:25 -0500
Attachments: UpdatedFinalRemarksDraft - Economic Club of Canada.docx (36.28 kB)

Use this version please, going forward.

Kevin “*eagle eye*” Den Heijer found some typo’s and then Minister had some edits this evening.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)